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DATE: February 28, 2013

TO: MIAX Members

FROM: MIAX Regulatory Department

RE: Penny Pilot Classes for Option Classes to Start Trading on March 4, 2013

The following option classes will start trading on MIAX on Monday, March 4, 2013, and, as set forth in
Rule 510.01, will be included in the MIAX Penny Pilot Program.

As part of the MIAX Penny Pilot Program select options may trade in $.01 increments when priced below
$3.00. Options priced at $3.00 and above will trade in $.05 increments.

Please direct any questions to the Regulatory Department at Regulatory@miaxoptions.com.

Underlying Symbol Underlying Name

ACAS AMERICAN CAPITAL, LTD.

BBT BB&T CORPORATION

BK THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CORPORATION
Cl CIGNA CORPORATION

CL COLGATE-PALMOLIVE COMPANY
DHI DR HORTON INC.

DRYS DRYSHIPS, INC.

EA ELECTRONIC ARTS INC.

GIS GENERAL MILLS, INC.

HBAN HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPORATED
HBC HSBC HOLDINGS PLC

HOG HARLEY-DAVIDSON, INC.

LEAP LEAP WIRELESS INTERNATIONAL INC.
LNC LINCOLN NATIONAL CORPORATION
LO LORILLARD, INC.

MYL MYLAN, INC.

NBR NABORS INDUSTRIES LTD.

NE NOBLE CORPORATION

RTN RAYTHEON COMPANY

SO SOUTHERN COMPANY
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SPG SIMON PROPERTY GROUP INC.
TIVO TIVO INC.
TWX TIME WARNER INC.
WFR MEMC ELECTRONIC MATERIALS INC.
WIN WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
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